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From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Susan, 

Bauer John D <TSA OCC> 

Prosnit z Susan <TSA OS PIE> 
Itami Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk> 

FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collect ion of Demographic Data by Behavior Detect ion Officers 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 5:38:00 PM 

Collection of RNO by BOO pilot to KW 10-15 bwi docx 

See comment from Brian. 

JB 

From: Itami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 5:26 PM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC> 
Subject: RE: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

Added one comment- not sure if it is helpful at this stage of the drafting (p lease feel free to 

toss if so}, but didn't spot enforcement issues. 

From: Bauer, John D < TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:52PM 
To: Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Cc: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk> 
Subject: FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

Susan, 

You should probably review this too. 

JB 

From: Cuneo, I nes < TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 4:00 PM 
To: Bauer, j ohn D <TSA OCC>; Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian <TSA OCC Law Clerk> 
Cc: OCC Communications; OSC Communications 
Subject: FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

OSC is requesting review of the attached. T 

Thanks 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 201 2 3:50PM 
To: OSC Communications; Bynum, Florita; Richards, Gail D. <TSA>; Cuneo, Ines <TSA OCC>; Voorhies, 
Gerald 
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Cc: Mondok, Chris 
Subject: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

All, 

Attached for your AA's review is a memo from CRL/OTE AA Kimberly Walton to the 

Administrator and Deputy Administrator on the "Collection of Demographic Date by Behavior 

Detection Officers." Please provide your response by Spm on Thursday October 18, 2012 as 

th is was requested ASAP by Administrator Pistole. 

«File: Col lection of RNO by BDO pilot to KW 10-15.docx » 

Thanks in advance, 

Corbin Stewart 

Office of Civi l Rights & Liberties, 

Ombudsman and Traveler Engagement (CRL/OTE) 

5 71-2 2 ~L...(b-)(6_) ____J 
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From: 
To: 
Subj ect: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Fyi. 

Wheaton Kelly <TSA OCC> 

Bauer l obo D <!SA OCC> 

FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 
Wednesday, October 17, 2012 5:06:22 PM 

~lion of RNO by BOO oilot to KW 10-15.dOCl\ 

Kel ly D. Wheaton 

Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement 

571227~ 

From: Wasowicz, j ohn <TSA OCC> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 5:06 PM 
To: List-Counsel-Deputies 
Cc: Kerner, Francine; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE>; OCC Communications 
Subject: RE: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

Al l: Susan P has lead in reviewing, providing OCC edits to CRL/OTE. If you have suggestions, please 

coordinate with her. Thanks. JW 

From: Bester, Margot <TSA OCC> 
Sent : Wednesday. October 17. 2012 4:08PM 
To:J(b)(6) Just-Counsel-Deputies; Prosnitz, Susan <TSA OSPIE> 
Subject : Fw: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

From : STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 03:55 PM 
To: Hatcher, George <CTR>; Thomas, j oel <CTR>; Olson, Wayne; Harley, Milton ; Penn, j oy; Oswald, 
Ryan S. ; Blocker, Valerie <TSA OCC> ; Wasowicz, j ohn <TSA OCC>; Bester, Margot <TSA OCC>; 
Savage, Brian 
Subject: FW: Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

Thanks in advance. 

From: STEWART, CORBIN M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 3:50 PM 
To: OSC Communications; Bynum, Florita; Richards, Gail D. <TSA>; Cuneo, Ines < TSA OCC> ; Voorhies, 
Gerald 
Cc: Mondok, Chris 
Subject : Please Review: 100.2 Collection of Demographic Data by Behavior Detection Officers 

All, 

Attached for your AA's review is a memo from CRL/OTE AA Kimberly Walton to the 

Administrator and Deputy Administrator on t he "Collect ion of Demographic Date by Behavior 
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Detection Officers." Please provide your response by Spm on Thursday October 18, 2012 as 

this was requested ASAP by Administrator Pist ole. 

«Collection of RNO by BOO pilot to KW 1 0-15.docx» 

Thanks in advance, 

Corbin Stewart 

Office of Civi l Right s & Libert ies, 

Ombudsman and Traveler Engagement (CRL/OTE) 




